EKITTITAS COUNTY

ﬂ DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Kl’l'l'lTASCDUNI‘Y
MEMORANDUM
TO: Jeff Watson @VJ
FROM: Christina Wollman, Planner Il
DATE: February 15, 2011

SUBJECT: Learmouth Accessory Dwelling Unit AU-11-00001

The Department of Public Works has reviewed the permit for the Learmonth Accessory Dwelling
Unit and has the following comments:

A. Access: Access to the proposed ADU is from SR 10. Kittitas County does not have
jurisdiction over state owned roads. The applicant must contact WSDOT for an access
permit and complete any improvements prior to issuance of any permit. The
applicant must adhere to all regulations set forth by WSDOT and the Kittitas County
Road Standards.

Contact Dan Eberle, WSDOT SCR Development Review and Access Management
509-577-1637

B. Addressing: Contact the Kittitas County Rural Addressing Coordinator at (509) 962-
7523 to obtain addresses prior to obtaining a building permit. A parcel cannot
receive a building permit or utilities until such parcel is identified with a 911 address.

411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523
Ellensburg, WA 98926 FAX (509) 962-7663
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